Pushpak Shewale

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 October 2024 15:32

To: Pushpak Shewale

Cc: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Mrunal Joshi; Akshay Sharma
Subject: RE: Additional Civil Interior Work of LKO-T3-MOD

Ok to proceed.

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 October 2024 15:30

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: Additional Civil Interior Work of LKO-T3-MOD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan,

We have processed the Additional Civil Interior Work of LKO-T3-MOD Work order in favour of VSAS GROUP.

Enclosed is the SVD for the same, request you to Kindly acknowledge & sign & resend the same to proceed further for approvals.

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale



